
Best wishes 
Rob 

Dr Rob Orford 
Prif Gynghorydd Gwyddonol (lechyd) / Chief Scientific Adviser (Health) 
Yr Is-adran Gweithwyr Proffesiynol Perthynol i lechyd a Gwyddor Gofal lechyd / 
Division for Health Science and Allied Health Professionals 
Cyfarwyddiaeth Gofal Sylfaenol a Gwyddoniaeth lechyd / Directorate of Primary Care & Health Science 
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Os hoffech dderbyn ohebiaeth yn yr iaith Gymraeg neu os hoffech dderbyn unrhvw ohebiaeth yn y dyfodol drwy 
gyfrwng y Gymraeg, gadewch i mi wybod. 
If you wish to receive correspondence in the Welsh language, or you wish any further correspondence to be in the 
Welsh language, please let me know. 
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From: Hoyle, Robert (ESNR- Science) <Robert.Hoyle@gov.wales> 
Sent: 30 April 2020 11:47 
To: Orford, Rob .(HSS._ Primary .Care & Health Science) <Rob.Orford@gov.wales>; NR (HSS-Primary Care & 
Health Science) NR -gov.wales>; Bennee, Fliss (HSS-Technology, Digital &Transformation Directorate) 
<Fliss. Bennee@gov.wales> 
Subject: FM's comments about no value in testing in care homes ? 

Dear Rob, Flissj NR 

Peter Halligan is keen to understand the rationale, evidence and advice behind the First Minister's 
comments last night on the telly that there is no value to testing for CV19 in care homes. Please can 
you enlighten us. Thanks. 

Kind regards, 
Robert 

Dr. Robert Hoyle 
Pennaeth Gwyddoniaeth I Head of Science 
Swyddfa Gwyddoniaeth Cymru I Welsh Government Office for Science 
Llywodraeth Cymru I Welsh Government 
Parc Cathays 1 1 Cathays Park 1 
Caerdydd I Cardiff CF10 3NQ 
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